#### REGULAR MEETING CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NASHVILLE COUNTY OF BERRIEN NOVEMBER 22, 2010

### **INVOCATION:** Mayor Travis Harper

**PLEDGE:** Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Travis Harper

## WELCOME: Mayor Travis Harper

**ROLL CALL:** Members of the City Council present included Mayor Travis Harper, Aldermen Bill Turner, Michael Richbourg, Dick Perryman, Darrin Davis, Scott Stalnaker, and Billy Retterbush.

**STAFF PRESENT:** Chief Clayton, Tina Haughton, Peter Schultz, John Reynolds, and City Attorney Mitchell Moore.

**OTHERS PRESENT:** Randall Milton, Cheryl Bonham, Keith Stone, Joe Watts, Rodney Walker, Tina Walker, Keith McCranie, and Fern Turner.

**ADOPTION OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS:** Mitchell Moore wanted to make a few changes in the minutes. He pointed out the misspelling of John Hunkele's last name and under item six on page 4 the 23<sup>rd</sup> line should read no sales after 11:59. Alderman Richbourg made a motion to adopt the Minutes from the previous meeting with the changes. The motion was seconded by Alderman Stalnaker and the motion carried unanimously.

**ADOPTION OF FORMAL AGENDA-** Mayor Harper wanted to add a couple of items to the formal agenda, as item two, a request for a Pour License and Beer and Wine License for the Cadillac Ranch, and add as item three a beer and wine license for the Shell station. Alderman Richbourg made a motion to approve the formal agenda with the changes. Alderman Stalnaker seconded the motion, and the motion carried unanimously.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

1. Resolution for the Election Returns of the Municipal Elections- Mayor Harper informed the group an election was held on November 2, 2010 for post One, Two, and Three as well as the seat of Mayor. The election returns were given the following Friday after noon. Council must enter this Resolution into the official minutes. Alderman Dick Perryman made a motion to approve the Resolution for the Election. Alderman Richbourg seconded the motion and the motion carried unanimously.

2. Pouring License and Beer and Wine License for Cadillac Ranch- Mayor Harper told the group these licenses are for the year 2011. The new owner Rodney Walker has requested they be presented and granted during this Council Meeting because of the waiting period with the State. All fees have been paid and no records were found. Alderman Stalnaker made a motion to grant the Pouring License and the Beer and Wine for 2011 for Cadillac Ranch. The motion was seconded by Alderman Retterbush and the motion carried unanimously.

**3.** Beer and Wine License for the Shell Station- Mayor Harper told the group the beer and wine license application for the Shell Station is for the year 2010. All fees were paid and no records were found. Alderman Richbourg made a motion to approve the beer and wine license for the Shell Station. Alderman Davis seconded the motion and the motion carried unanimously.

## REPORTS

## 4. City Manager's /Finance Director's Report- None

City Attorney's Report- Mitchell Moore told the group Roger Fowler from 5. Statewide Engineering contacted him today and gave an update on the TEA-Project. He said everything seems to be on track and hopes to have a contract by March 2011. Mitchell told John Reynolds he looked into the Cross Connection Ordinance on wells and there is a penalty of \$1,000.00 for violation. The groups discussed leaving the penalty amount in or change it to a step by step process, which will start out with a warning and gradually be fined up to \$1,000.00. The concern is the safety of having wells in the City and the backflow from these wells which will contaminate the City's water supply. The group discussed the fines for having a well, and several agreed the fee was too much. Alderman Perryman stated that if the wells backflow contaminates the City's water then EPD will fine the City. Mitchell also informed the group the Ordinance states a permit must be issued for someone who wants to input a well. He said this was input in order to monitor them. After some more discussion the Council wanted to know how many private wells are in the City and asked John Reynolds to take an inventory. Mitchell said due to all the different issues that could occur by allowing private wells the easiest thing to do would be say, "there will be no wells in the City". Mitchell said the other Ordinance I was asked to pursue was on Grease Traps. He said he is getting a copy of Homerville's Ordinance and have something for the Council soon.

# 6. Department Heads' Report- None

# PUBLIC COMMENTS/GENERAL COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

Mr. Rodney Walker asked if he could receive a copy of the licenses requested tonight for Cadillac Ranch. Mayor Harper and Tina Haughton told him yes the license can be ready for him to pick up the next day.

Alderman Davis asked the group if anyone has complained about the garbage truck leaking. He said he received a complaint from KFC about the truck that picks up the large containers. Mayor Harper said he will get with Mandy Luke and follow up on that complaint.

Alderman Turner told the group he wants them to look into installing some timers on the tennis courts lights. He said the park is supposed to be closed at 10:00 p.m. and sometimes the lights are still on hours after. Mayor Harper said we will look into installing timers and have one of the patrol cars turn off the lights if they are left on after 10:00 p.m. and also putting up some signs informing the public about the hours.

Mayor Harper invited the Council to the City's Thanksgiving dinner 12:00 Tuesday at the Community Center.

#### ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to conduct, Alderman Stalnaker made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:30 p.m. Alderman Richbourg seconded the motion and the motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Travis Harper

Alderman Bill Turner

Alderman Dick Perryman

Alderman Darrin Davis

Alderman Billy Retterbush

Alderman Scott Stalnaker

Alderman Michael Richbourg

ATTEST

Tina Haughton, City Clerk